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June26,2002

New York State Senate Judiciary Committee
The Capitol, Room 413
Albany, New York 12247

ATT: David Gruenberg, Counsel

R E I

Dear Mr. Gruenberg:

Thank you for your prompt response to my June 26ft fax. I am, however, at a loss to
understand your response.

As reflected by CJA's December 19, 2001 F.O.I.L request - and reiterated by my January
22,2002letter - we did NOT request copies of any documents, but only inspection.

Further, I see no reason why your presence is required in order for me to inspect the
requested documents at the Senate Judiciary committee on Friday, June 2gth.

Please advise.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Q-zsg
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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266 fal( f am, however, at a loss to

I

f.I.L request - and reiterated by my January
bf any documents, but only inspection.

i
is required in order for me to inspect the
Dommittee on Friday, June 28th.

for a quality judiciary,

<Y-eas.g
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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